
RE: 4/21/2022 Wehrle, John TOUR ONLY
From Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Date 14/04/2022 11:03

Sorry about that Tour # 108113


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:57 PM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>; Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>;
partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 4/21/2022 Wehrle, John TOUR ONLY


Tour confirm # please.


On 14/04/2022 09:45, partners wrote:

Hello,

Guest is booked for tour on 04/21 @ 10:30am



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners 

<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 4/21/2022 Wehrle, John TOUR ONLY



Please book this tour.  The client will already be in town so  4/21 
please.



Thanks

Michele
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